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European Commission 

Cabinet of Commissioner Cecilia Malmström  
Trade 

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32

@ec.europa.eu 

We would like to highlight that for reasons of public transparency, Commissioners and their 
Cabinets only meet organisations or self-employed individuals that are registered in the EU's 
Transparency Register (see here: http://ec.europa.eu/transparencyregister). I would invite you to 
register if you have not yet done so, and send us your registration number if you wish to request a 
meeting. 

DISCLAIMER

"The views expressed are purely those of the writer and may not in any circumstances be regarded as 
stating an official position of the European Commission."

From:  [mailto: @digitaleurope.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:36 AM 
To: NYMAN Jon (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Cc: EICHHORN Nele (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Subject: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE? 

Hi Jon,  

I hope this message finds you well? 

I wonder if you would have some time soon (or back in September) for a meeting with 
DIGITALEUROPE members to discuss the latest news on the G20 in China, WTO and TiSA, and 
on the EU-Japan FTA  ?  

We would like also to get ready for next G20 and G7 meetings in Germany and in Italy next 
year as we heard that digital economy could be the main focus of the Presidencies.  

Copying Nele in case she would be available to join us as well. 

Also could you tell us who’s responsible at the cabinet for the portfolio related to export 
control/dual use items?  

Thanks so much! 

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)



Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)


		2019-10-01T08:56:06+0000




